
!===., 

Stuart Knowles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

~ 
~ 

MRE001353-0001 
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15:55 L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

RE: Gosport Inquest 

RE: Gosport 
Inquest 

Thanks ! Seriously though, seems all to be getting a little out of control with inquests being added etc 
so be interesting to see what happens when matters do get underway. I have arranged to go down to the PCT to trawl 
through the complaints but that is not until the 24th Feb as I am stuck with dates before then. 

Please note that our MANCHESTER office has now moved to new premises at THREE PICCADILLY PLACE, 
MANCHESTER, M1 3BN. Our new telephone number is 0161 233 7330 and our new fax number is 0161 233 7331. 
Our DX number remains unchanged- DX 743520 Manchester 65. Please update your records accordingly. 

Birmingham Leicester Liverpool London Manchester 

Please consider our environment; do you need to print this message? 

Weightmans LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered number OC326117, 
registered office India Buildings Water Street Liverpool L2 OGA. Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A 
list of members' names is available for inspection at our registered office. 

Weightmans LLP does not accept service of documents bye-mail unless prior confirmation has been given in writing. 
If this disclaimer is sent to you at the foot of a message indicating that the recipient of your email is away from the 
office, any such confirmation is overridden. The recipient will not see your message until at least the time indicated. 

The content of this message and attached file are confidential and/or privileged and are for the intended recipient only. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any unauthorised review, use, re-transmission, dissemination, copying, disclosure 
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this 
message in error, please contact the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail from your system. Copyright in 
this e-mail and attachments created by us, belongs to Weightmans LLP. 

Any attachment with this message should be checked for viruses before it is opened. Weightmans LLP cannot be 
held responsible for any failure by the recipient to test for viruses before opening any attachments. 

Should you communicate with anyone at Weightmans LLP bye-mail, you consent to us monitoring and reading any 
such correspondence. 
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